From: Foltz Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:03 AM

To: Foltz Andrew

Subject: Meeting of the Special Projects Subcommittee - Oregon Sunshine Committee Meeting (Jan 12 @
1:30)

The Special Projects Subcommittee of the Oregon Sunshine Committee will meet virtually on Friday, January 12 from
1:30-3:30. The agenda is to discuss an fashion recommendations to the full committee regarding public records
exemptions that pertain to various regulated healthcare professions. Instructions on how to attend the virtual meeting,
as well as meeting materials, are available here: https://www.doj.state.or.us/oregon-department-of-justice/public-
records/public-records-reform/.

And as a heads up, the full Sunshine Committee will meet in Portland next week on Wednesday, January 17 @
1:30. Additional details will be provided in a separate notice.

Regards,

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us




